
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Thursday, August 17,2006 9:18 AM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; Marguerite 
Lockard; 'Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM' 
CORRECTION: 060459-TP - BST/Deland Actel - Agreement and amendment 

Importance: High 

I apologize for this error, but this has *three* amendments, not two. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy, can you please change the docket title of this filing so it indicates there are two amendments instead of one? 

It appears the negotiator incorporated both amendments at the back of the underlying agreement, but when it got to the 
local office a duplicate of the second one was added. (The listed amendment is an exact duplicate of the one at the very 
back of the agreement.) 

Thursday, August 17,2006 9:16 AM 

Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; Marguerite Lockard; Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM 
060459-TP - BST/Deland Adel - Agreement and amendment 

Robyn, F Y I. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 

1 


